Destiny Tate

Very hard worker, dedicated and eager and willing to learn * *

Minneapolis-Saint Paul, MN destinytate82_z45@indeedemail.com +1 682 220 3837

New CNA, eager to learn and use my skills learned in training

Also, have done staffing coordinator work and business operations for almost 1 year, cashier services as well willing to learn more and grow in these fields.

Authorized to work in the US for any employer

Work Experience

CNA - Certified Nursing Assistant

Episcopal Homes of Minnesota - Saint Paul, MN September 2019 to Present

Work in a skilled unit, caring for residents.

Provide adls, toileting, feeding assist, obtain vital signs. Under supervision of licensed nurse. • Worked in a nursing home

- Worked with mechanical lifts, as needed
- Made beds

Cleaner

Frontdesk LLC - Saint Paul, MN June 2020 to January 2022

Clean Air bnbs

Resident Assistant

Ebenezer - Saint Paul, MN May 2019 to August 2019

Care for residents in memory care unit Medication administration using EMAR Hoyer lift experience Dining room services/ tray delivery Adls

Customer Service Representative

Target - Saint Paul, MN February 2018 to August 2019

I made sure customers were satisfied if there had an issue. Made returns, exchanges, shop backs.

Cashier/Customer Service

Target - Saint Paul, MN September 2018 to January 2019 Cashier Cleaning station Customer service

Cook/Cashier

Wendys - Saint Paul, MN March 2018 to August 2018

Education

High school or equivalent

Central High School - Saint Paul, MN September 2017 to June 2019

Skills

• CNA (1 year)

Certifications and Licenses

Certified Nursing Assistant (CNA)

May 2019 to Present

CPR Certification

CPR Certification